THIS IS AN OFFICIAL WEST VIRGINIA HEALTH ADVISORY NUMBER WV0080-01-15-2014 Distributed via the WV Health Alert Network – January 15, 2014



HEALTH ADVISORY # 81

WATER ADVISORY FOR PREGNANY WOMEN

- TO: West Virginia Healthcare Providers, Hospitals and other Healthcare Facilities
- FROM: Letitia Tierney, MD JD, Commissioner for Public Health and State Health Officer, WVDHHR, Bureau for Public Health
- DATE: January 15, 2014

LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS: PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO COMMUNITY HEALTH PROVIDERS, HOSPITAL-BASED PHYSICIANS, INFECTION CONTROL PREVENTIONISTS, LABORATORY DIRECTORS, AND OTHER APPLICABLE PARTNERS

The West Virginia Bureau for Public Health advises, after consultation with the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) this evening, that the CDC recommends—out of an abundance of caution—that pregnant women drink bottled water until there are no longer detectable levels of MCHM in the water distribution system. However, the CDC re-affirmed previous advice that it does not anticipate any adverse health effects from levels less than 1 ppm. Guidance from the CDC is attached.

See attached guidance document from CDC.

This message was directly distributed by the West Virginia Bureau for Public Health to local health departments and professional associations. Receiving entities are responsible for further disseminating the information as appropriate to the target audience.

- Categories of Health Alert messages:
- Health Alert: Conveys the highest level of importance, warrants immediate action or attention.
- Health Advisory: Provides important information for a specific incident or situation. May not require immediate action.

Health Update: Provides updated information regarding an incident or situation. Unlikely to require immediate action.